
 

 
January 5, 2007 
 
AmericanTCB, Inc. 
6731 Whittier Avenue, Suite C110 
McLean, VA 22101 
 
 
Subject: Certification Testing Application for Scanning Receiver tested in 

accordance with FCC CFR 47, Part 15, Subpart B - Scanning 
Receivers Operating in the frequency bands 118-549.995 & 810-999.99 
MHz (excluding cellular bands).  

 
Product: DUAL BAND FM TRANSCEIVER   
Model No.: IC-2820H   
FCC ID: AFJ297000 
  
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
As appointed agent for ICOM Incorporated, we would like to submit the application for 
FCC certification of the above product.  Please review all files uploaded to AmericanTCB 
electronic filing site.   
 
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
 
Yours truly, 
 

 
 
Tri Minh Luu, P. Eng., 
V.P., Engineering 
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Oakville, Ontario, 
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Tel.:    (905) 829-1570 
Fax.:   (905) 829-8050 
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